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Date Issued:  April 22, 2016

To:

ALL PERSONS RECEIVING BID DOCUMENTS

From:

WOODARD & CURRAN INC.



1699 KING STREET, SUITE 406


ENFIELD, CT 06082
Re:

BID DOCUMENTS FOR TOWN OF SUFFIELD, CT


WATER POLLUTION CONTROL AUTHORITY 

INTERCEPTOR IMPROVEMENTS - STONY BROOK
All bidders are required to make the following additions to, and modifications of, the Bid Documents for the Suffield Water Pollution Control Authority – Interceptor Improvements - Stony Brook project to be awarded by the Town of Suffield, CT.  Bidders are instructed to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in accordance with the requirements outlined in the Bid Form, unless directed otherwise by the Engineer.  Failure to acknowledge this Addendum may subject the Bidder to disqualification.

A.
RECEIPT OF BIDS:

1. The mandatory pre-bid meeting for this project was held on April 12, 2016 at 9:00 A.M. at the Suffield Water Pollution Control Facility. Attached are minutes from this meeting and a list of attendees. 

2. The project schedule remains as indicated in the Advertisement for Bids and is as follows:

The deadline to submit General Bids is Thursday, April 28, 2016, at 11:00 A.M.  at the Suffield Water Pollution Control Authority, located at 844 East Street South, Suffield, CT 06078. 

B.
PLANHOLDER QUESTIONS AND W&C RESPONSES
1. Question: Can we cross the stream with a mini-excavator at a shallow point to allow work below?

W&C Response:  The U.S. Army Corp of Engineers (USACE) may need to provide approval if equipment is planned to enter the stream.  We have reached out to them, but at this point have not received a response. Note that this approval may stipulate the use of swamp mats or biodegradable hydraulic fluids and lubricants.  
2. Question: Is the intent to remove the large fallen tree, below the abutment, out of the stream bed?

W&C Response: The contractor shall remove the fallen tree from the stream bed, along with all floatable material that has accumulated against the tree as a result of its position in the stream. 
3. Question: We will need to clear an area at the end of Paper St. to allow for an excavator to swing.  Can the stumps remain from the cut trees? 

W&C Response: The Contractor shall clearly mark all trees to be removed and request approval from the Owner before cutting them down.  Stumps from the removed trees shall remain in place to assist in maintaining slope stabilization.  All stumps shall be cut flush with grade. A geotextile fabric suitable for slope stabilization and weed control shall be placed over the entire entrance. 
4. Question: Does the earth material still in place under the structure remain?  Do we excavate this back on a slope toward the chain link fence?
W&C Response: All existing soil containing apparent organic material shall be removed. The area shall then be compacted to the required slope to provide a suitable base for the specified geotextile fabric and riprap.  
5. Question: At the upstream end where the restoration occurs near the pipe jacks, do the stumps remain where Suffield WPCA personnel have cut the trees?

W&C Response: All existing tree stumps shall remain. 

C.
CLARIFICATIONS
1. The Contractor shall be responsible for the removal and legal disposal of all waste materials generated as a result of this Work; however, the Owner reserves the right to retain ownership of any and all materials demolished as part of this Work, including but not limited to, existing chain link fence and wood.  Do not remove debris, rubbish, or other materials from the site without prior permission from the Owner.  The Contractor shall take measures to minimize damage to demolished materials selected to be retained by the Owner; store all demolished materials that the Owner wishes to retain at an on-site location designated by the Owner. 
2. The Owner would prefer to reuse / salvage the fence on the North Interceptor bridge abutment if possible. Special care shall be taken while working in this area.
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